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January 24, 2025

TO: TWU Local 555 Membership

FROM: TWU Local 555 Election Committee

RE: Local 555 Station Reps Elections Schedule

Listed below is the Election Schedule based on the TWU Local 555 By-Laws, Article Ten (Duty of
Officers and Voting: Nominations and Elections), for the Station Representatives. Please note that we no
longer have Run-Off elections. In the event of a tie, all candidates involved in the tie, but one, will be
eliminated by flipping a coin.
The schedule is:

Wednesday, January 29, 2025 Nominations open (Via email to members, Station
Representatives, and posted on our website)
Nominations close at 1200 CDT

Nominations posted online at 1200 CDT
Elections open to vote

Elections close at 1200 CDT
Results posted by 1200 CDT

Thursday, February 13, 2025
Friday, February 14, 2025
Monday, February 24, 2025
Wednesday, March 19, 2025
Thursday, March 20, 2025

Station Representatives elected by majority vote or by acclamation will take office on Tuesday, April 1,

2025.

This election will be conducted electronically. Initially, formal notices will be mailed out to the address
we have on file. Following the formal notice, individual voting identification numbers will be mailed to
your address on file. Please send any updates to your mailing address to frontdesk@twub55.org.

When the nominations close on February 13, you will need to call the office to verify acceptance of the
nomination no later than 1400 CDT" for your nomination to be valid.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Election Committee
TWU Local 555
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